
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
                         

 
architecture ● civil engineering ● landscape architecture ● interior design 

101 old lafayette avenue  lexington, kentucky  40502  p 859.254.4018 f 859.231.5046  www.rosstarrant.com 

 

 

October 8, 2024 

 

 

TO: Marion County Board of Education 

777 East Main Street 

Lebanon, Kentucky  40033 

  

FROM: Mary Lynne Lange 

Principal, Finance 

RossTarrant Architects, Inc. 

  

RE: New Calvary Elementary School 

Marion County, Kentucky 

BG 22-052 

RTA 2138 

 

 

Attached is one complete copy of payment requests for the above referenced project.  These should be reviewed 

and approved by the Board for direct payment to the vendors listed below.   

 

Project 

PO/Contract 

MCBOE 

PO # 

 

Vendor/Contractor 

Amount  

Approved 

GC 44419 Griggs Enterprises $1,109,364.16 

2138-10 44287 Foundation Building Materials 31,544.97 

2138-12 44289 US Specialties Holding Co. 187,000.00 

2138-18 44295 CKG Supply 5,659.00 

2138-19 44296 Sound Seal, Inc. 19,059.00 

2138-23 44300 Platinum Visual Systems 38,942.78 

2138-25 44302 US Specialties Holding Co. 41,391.00 

2138-26 44303 Schiller Hardware 2,050.00 

2138-27 44304 Breckenridge Kitchen Equipment 526,494.00 

2138-37 44314 Eckart, LLC. 16,959.54 

Total   $1,978,464.45 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 859.254.4018.  

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

END OF MEMORANDUM 

 

/mll  

 

Enclosures 

 

c: File 2138 
 ME241008-21038 



10/18/2024

1,109,364.16
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